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Thomas Teownaend

Dear Mr. Townsend,

_ This letter is in responac to your Freedhm of Information Act
(FOIA) request of 22 May 2002. Enclosed is a2 copy of the report
you reguestod.

Tf you have any guestions regarding this| matter, please contact
Gunnery Sergeant Froemming or Ms, Dickerson,| at telephone numbexr
(910} 451-3563/3568.

Sincerely,

Dy

@t D. W. COLLINS
Director, Manpower
By direction of the
Commanding| General
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